

Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
June 22, 1936.

Mr. C. W. McKeen
Barnsdall Oil Company
Box 466
Pecos, Texas

Dear Mr. McKeen:

I am returning herewith form C-102, "Notice of Intention to Test Casing Shut-off" for the 7" casing on your Dayton G. Hardy Well No. 1 in Sec. 29, T. 21 S., R. 37 E., as you did not state the number of sacks of cement to be used.

Kindly add this additional information and return the notice for my approval.

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

Encls.

F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.